2a

Silver Spring Transportation Management District Advisory Committee March 8, 2018

Item 1 & 2 – Introductions/Minutes: Members and guests introduced themselves. Meeting minutes were tabled.

Item 3 – Vision Zero Presentation: Wade Holland, MCDOT CountyStat Analyst, provided an overview of the County's Vision Zero plan to reduce traffic fatalities.

Mr. Holland explained the features of Vision Zero v. the traditional approach by planners:

Vision Zero	Traditional Approach
Traffic deaths are preventable	Traffic deaths are inevitable
Integrate human failing in approach	Perfect human behavior
Prevent fatal and severe crashes	Prevent collisions
Adopt a systems approach	Rely on individual responsibility
Saving lives is not expensive	Saving lives is expensive

Through creation of "complete streets" that provide for pedestrian safety with HAWK beacons, pedestrian scramble intersections with all traffic stopped, protected bike lanes, signal timing and adequate lighting, the County's goal is to achieve 100 percent reduction in severe and fatal collisions by 2030. The County Executive's Pedestrian Safety Initiative, launched in 2007, has resulted in the steady decline of severe and fatal collisions, from a high of 15.1 per 100K in 2006, to 5.0 per 100K in 2016. Vision Zero will provide an improved framework going forward.

More information is available at: www.montgomerycountymd.gov/visionzero

Item 4 – Review of Employer Traffic Mitigation Plan Annual Reports: Committee members were provided a summary of companies that submitted TMP annual reports.

The committee voted to recommend that nine companies be approved by MCDOT; two companies were recommended for follow-up as they did not meet the eight required elements.

Item 5 – FY19 TMD Funding Priorities: The committee reviewed and recommended changes/additions to the FY18 funding priorities for the upcoming meeting with County Executive Leggett. The FY19 draft document will be sent to members for additional changes. The meeting date is TBD.

Item 6 – Employer Outreach Update: TMD staff briefed the committee on employer outreach events and planning efforts for Bike To Work Day, May 18h.

Item 7 – County Updates: The County will participate in Earth Day events, April 22nd. TMD staff is requesting committee volunteers for the Bike To Work Day Discovery pit stop, May 18th.

Adjourn:

Next meeting May 10, 2018

Silver Spring Transportation Management District Advisory Committee Attendance Sheet March 8, 2018

Voting Members (12)			
Name	Affiliation	Present	Absent
Chamber Members (3)			
Chris Kabatt	Wells + Associates		X
Michael Meszaros / Co-Chair	Digital Industry, Inc.	X	
Vacant			
Citizens Advisory Board Members (3)			
Jim Bunch / Co-Chair	Kemp Mill, Four Corners, East SS	X	
Phil Olivetti	North & West Sector Plan Area	X	
Randall McLeod	CBD Resident		X
Employers less than 50 employees (3)			
Valerie Spencer	MayaTech	X	
Vacant			
Vacant			
Employers with 50 or more employees (3)			
G. Michael Price	Discovery Communications	X	
Adenia Bradley	Southern Management		X
Vacant			
Non-Voting Members (3)			
Sandra Brecher, DOT-Commuter Services	MCDOT Director or Designee	X	
Katie Mencarini	M-NCPPC	X	
Reemberto Rodriguez	Silver Spring Regional Center		X
Sgt. Kerry Moore	Montgomery County Police		X
Staff			
Nakengi Byrd	MCDOT-Commuter Services	X	
Jim Carlson	MCDOT-Commuter Services	X	
Guests			
Jennifer Bolick	Van Eperen & Co.	X	
Wade Holland	MC CountyStat	X	
Harriet Quinn	4-Corners Resident	X	
Andrew Wexler	Arlington County Transit Bureau	X	